nV|ronmental Protectlon Agency
An it i t um Chaomh

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
Mr Matt TV\./omey County Wexford, Ireland
ASSIStant Clty Manager Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Dubhn Clty COUHCII Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Engineering Dept, Block 1, Floor 4 T +35353 916 0600

F: +353 53 916 0699
C.IVIC OfﬁCGS . E: info@epaAi_e
Fishamble Street W: www.epa.ie
Dublin 8 LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
25 April 2008 Reg No. W0232-01

re: QOral Hearing for the objections to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste
licence application by Dublin City Council 1n respect of a facility at Dublin
Waste to Energy Project, Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4.

Dear Mr Twomey,

I refer to the above waste licence application and in particular to the Oral Hearing that
commenced on 14™ April 2008.

The hearing adjourned on Thursday 24™ April at 1.00 pm and will reconvene on -
Thursday 1* May 2008 at 9.30 am for one day only.

As previously advised, the hearing will take place in the O’Connell Suites, The
Gresham Hotel, Upper O’Connell Street, Dublin 1.

Yours sincerely,

Noeleen Keavey

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




